
 
 

DATE:   September 16, 2020 
 
TO:  Francesca Sammarruca, Faculty Secretary 
  Barbara Kirchmeier, Faculty Senate Chair 
   
CC:  Torrey Lawrence, Interim Provost & Executive Vice President 
  Diane Whitney, Policy Coordinator 
  Russell Meeuf, Faculty Senate Vice Chair 
 

FROM:  C. Scott Green, President 

SUBJECT:  Response to items from University Faculty Meeting of September 16, 2020 

 

 

In response to your memo of September 16, 2020 following the University Faculty Meeting 
and pursuant to Faculty-Staff Handbook (FSH) 1520, the item listed immediately below is 
approved.  I have provided approval on a shortened timeframe as the temporary emergency 
policy it replaces expires on this date. 

 FSH 6990 Communicable Disease Emergency Response 
 

In addition, I approve the continuance of the action items initially approved under the 
emergency policy, now authorized under the permanent policy FSH 6990. 

 Timing Extension for P & T Applications During 2021-22 and Beyond, approved 
4/18/20 

 Remote Participation in UFM, as amended 9/11/20 
 


